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Date: 12/08/2023
Subject: Questions & Answers, RFP#23RFP9332
In accordance with the subject Request for Proposal (RFP), the following are answers to questions which have been submitted prior to 5PM, December 1, 2023.  These questions are for informational purposes only; they do not alter the requirements specified within the RFP. Any changes to the RFP will be accomplished by the Office of Procurement Management through an addendum. 

*The State's response will be in red font following the Vendor's question.
1. Will the finalized curriculum be required to be used by all Districts in the State, or will it be an option? 

The finalized curriculum will be an option. 
2. Is it the intent to award to only one consultant or organization? 

Yes, the State intends to award to only one consultant or organization. 
3. Are the Districts funding the development of the curriculum, or the State? 

The State is funding the development of the curriculum. 
4. Are you able to share what the yearly anticipated budget for this project is? 

The budget for this project will be determined by the proposals received. 
5. Is reimbursement for expenses incurred throughout production guaranteed by the contract? What is the timeframe for reimbursement? 

Reimbursement can be scheduled in the contract based on the deliverables. 
6. Are there any additional requirements that define item 2.1.4 in the Scope of Work? “...educator and student resources and materials that can be used in a coordinated manner with all developed instructional resources and materials.” The requirement is that the materials be deemed suitable by both the consultant and the DOE. 
7. Are we to provide the Budget Proposal within the Detailed Response? May we reference a Budget Proposal in our detailed response that is provided as an appendix? 

An appendix is acceptable. 
8. Is the state providing funding for districts to purchase instructional materials on their own, or is the state purchasing instructional materials directly for the districts? 

The State will be purchasing the instructional materials directly. 
9. Is it the state’s preference that districts purchase instructional materials year to year, or   is it intended that districts will purchase instructional materials for multiple years? 

This will be a one time expenditure. 
10. Does the state intend to lock in the pricing of instructional materials at the state-level?   

Yes, the State intends to lock in pricing of instructional materials at the state-level. 
11. In regards to qualifications, should resumes be included, or is a summary of qualifications sufficient?

A summary of qualifications is sufficient.
12. Please clarify if the 80 discrete lesson plans requested is a minimum, a limit, or an exact quantity requested? 

See response to #17
13. Is there any additional information available on the funding source for the project? 

No, there is no additional information on the funding source of the project. 
14. While the contract ends September 30, 2024, what is the exact due date of developed instructional materials? 

The State will need to have them by May 1, 2024. 
15. Does the State intend to purchase materials for every student? 

The State intends to purchase materials for every student in grades K-5, that is requested by the district. However, there may be occasions – a picture to be read to a KG class – which really requires only a single copy for a classroom of students. 
16. What is the difference between “resources” and “materials” in the RFP? 

These words are synonyms and used interchangeably.
17. Is the end goal of the project to have 480 discrete lessons + teacher instructions ready for classroom use by September 30, 2024? 

The number of discrete lesson plans will vary by grade level. The minimum average would be 240 with lesson plans numbers per grade level totaling that amount but varying from grade to grade. 
18. What are the roles of the educators and curriculum directors mentioned in Section 2.1.1. of the RFP? 

The roles would be reviewers and providers of input. 
19. How many State staff members and State-appointed educators will be involved in the process? 

There will be five State staff members, and twelve State-appointed educators. 
20. What is the anticipated division of labor between Consultant, educators, and curriculum directors? 

Consultants would be creators of materials and lesson plans. The role of educators and curriculum directors would be providers of input and reviewers. 
21. Is there a budget cap on the RFP proposal? 

No, applicants are welcome to provide alternative budgets depending on services provided. 
22. How much “teacher choice” is to be involved in the final offerings? 

If choices are desirable, is the State open to the creation of one, coherent set of materials for every grade by September 30, 2024, with the addition of alternative choices available by May 2025? It is the states intent to provide one coherent set of materials for every grade with no alternative choices available later. 
23. Has the State designed and finalized framework documents, including pacing guides, ideal lesson plans, and/or ideal teacher-facing instructions? If so, would the State share with applicants? If not, would the State be open to co-designing with Consultants? 

No, we have designed no such documents. 
24. How many State staff will be available for this process, i.e., for weekly or monthly meetings? 

Five State staff will be available. 

25. Does the State envision the Consultant as a "silent partner," which reviews and supports in the background? Or, rather, is the Consultant a more active partner, in co-determining the framework documents, identifying ideal knowledge building, identifying specific resources for each lesson plans, and so on? 

The State envisions the Consultant as an active partner.
